CITY OF S AN ANTONIO sLENDA T L B SR 4 Qﬁm
.. OFFICE OF THE CITY COUNCIL
INTERDEPARTMENTAL CORRESPONDENCE

TO: Mayor and Council Members

FROM: Bobby Perez, Councilman, District 1

COPIES TO: City Manager; City Clerk; City Attorney; Assistant to the Mayor;
Assistant to City Council; File

SUBJECT: Resolution — Dia Del Los Nifios

DATE: April 8, 2003
I request Council concurrence for the Resolution in support of Dia De Los Nifios (Children’s
Day).
Dia de los Nifios is a day to bring together Latino and other children, parents, individuals,
establishment of a nationally recognized and celebrated Dia de los Nifios in the U.S.
beginning April 30, 2003, and held every April 30 thereafter. The purpose is to uplift all
~ children, acknowledge their contribution and value, and ensure that they are first in our

famifias, organizations, communities, cities, and states nation-wide to share in the
lives and have a future in the next millennium.

The City of San Antonio has been
gamp?n. Due to worthiness of

rmarked as the launching pad for this national
i$ cause, L am seeking your signature of support.
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